Hi Josey

Can you please reply to what needs to be done and if you sent the email to Supt Adrian Coombs to get his statement which he said he
was willing to do.

And can you reply to the below emails.

Also can | have all the dates that things need to be done by.
Regards

Lorraine

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 09 January 2016 14:51

To: 'JOSEPHINE WARD'
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell What needs to be done now.

Hi Josey

| am sorry that | keep emailing you but | am trying to deal with things and Simon keeps asking for updates to this appeal.

Just before Christmas you said Simon trial date was meant to be set for the 6th Feb but | just checked and that is a Saturday so that
can not be the date, Ben wants to take time of work, could you please send me the full dates for everything so | know the dates as to
when things have to be done for this case | have asked before for this information as when we were at court many dates were said and i
did not take them all in.

Also can you tell me if you have written to Supt Adrian Coombs yet as Simon is asking everyday what is going on with the case and
what has been done and what has not been done, and how we are dealing with this case and all the information that is needed, and the
below emails.

Regards

Lorraine

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]

Sent: 07 January 2016 12:45

To: 'JOSEPHINE WARD'
Subject: Re: Simon Cordell What needs to be done now.

Hi Josey
Can you give me an update on the belowemail and what needs to be done please.
Regards

Lorraine

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 05 January 2016 17:59

To: 'JOSEPHINE WARD'

Subject: Re: Simon Cordell What needs to be done now.

Hi Josey

| hope you had a nice Christmas and New Year; | just wanted to know when you were back off holiday.
| was wondering if you had written yet to get the statement from Supt Adrian Coombs.

And was wondering if also you when youwould be writing and asking for all the discloser.

We have just over 4 weeks left to get all the information. | know you had the reply from Val tanner and said you weregoing to deal with
this.

Would it also please be possible for you to write down everything that has been done and send it to Simon Email so he can get an
update as to what is going on with the case?

It is really hard for me dealing with this case like this as | am not the one that this case is about. | am trying to give Simon updates as
to things that have and have not been done, but with you only wanting to deal with me until just before the appeal it is hard as | know

Simon wants to know things and have things done. And he got a lot of input aboutthings, that he wants to include.

Like you were asking the order of howthings should be done.






